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The Interlocal Purchasing System (TIPS Cooperative)
Supplier Response

Bid Information Contact Information Ship to Information

Bid Creator Mr. David Mabe National Address Region VIII Education Address
Coordinator Service Center

Email david.mabe@tips-usa.com 4845 US Highway 271
Phone +1 (903) 243-4759 North Contact
Fax +1 (866) 749-6674 Pittsburg, TX 75686

Contact Kim Thompson, Department
Bid Number 1102215 Coordinator of Office Building
Title Furniture Operations
Bid Type RFP Floor/Room
Issue Date 08/03/2015 Department Telephone
Close Date 9/11/2015 3:00:00 PM CT Building Fax
Need by Date Email

Floor/Room
Telephone +1 (866) 839-8477
Fax +1 (866) 839-8472
Email bids@tips-usa.com

Supplier Information

Company Datum Storage Solutions
Address 89 Church Road

Emigsville, PA 17318
Contact
Department
Building
Floor/Room
Telephone 1 (717) 7646350 3621
Fax 1 (717) 7646656
Email
Submitted 9/11/2015 9:47:25 AM CT
Total $0.00

Signature Michele Strickhouser Email michele.strickhouser@datumstorage.com

Supplier Notes

Bid Notes

Bid Activities

Bid Messages
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Date Subject Message

08/13/15 Pre-Bid Webinar ** The webinar is being recorded for those that have scheduling conflicts. Please contact TIPS at
tips@tips-usa.com for a link to the recorded session.

1. Please join my meeting.
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/604337077

2. Use your microphone and speakers (VoIP) - a headset is recommended. Or, call in using your
telephone.

Dial +1 (872) 240-3412
Access Code: 604-337-077
Audio PIN: Shown after joining the meeting

Meeting ID: 604-337-077

08/13/15 Pre-Bid Webinar ** The webinar is being recorded for those that have scheduling conflicts. Please contact TIPS at
tips@tips-usa.com for a link to the recorded session.

Monday, August 17, 2015, 10:00 AM (CST)

1. Please join my meeting.
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/604337077

2. Use your microphone and speakers (VoIP) - a headset is recommended. Or, call in using your
telephone.

Dial +1 (872) 240-3412
Access Code: 604-337-077
Audio PIN: Shown after joining the meeting

Meeting ID: 604-337-077

Please review the following and respond where necessary

# Name Note Response

1 Yes - No Disadvantaged/Minority/Women Business Enterprise - No
D/M/WBE (Required by some participating governmental
entities) Vendor certifies that their firm is a D/M/WBE?
Vendor must upload proof of certification to the ”Response
Attachments” D/M/WBE CERTIFICATES section.

2 Yes - No Highly Underutilized Business - HUB (Required by some No
participating governmental entities) Vendor certifies that
their firm is a HUB? Vendor must upload proof of
certification to the ”Response Attachments” HUB
CERTIFICATES section.

3 Yes - No The Vendor can provide services and/or products to all 50 Yes
US States?

4 States Served: If answer is NO to question #3, please list which states can
be served. (Example: AR, OK, TX)

5 Company and/or Product Description: This information will appear on the TIPS website in the Datum designs, manufactures and
company profile section, if awarded a TIPS contract. (Limit installs high quality storage
750 characters.) solutions, including mobile storage

systems,filing systems,
workstations, computer security
equipment and weapons cabinets.
Datum is proud to be an American
manufacturer meeting ISO 9001
quality standards.
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6 Primary Contact Name Primary Contact Name Michele Strickhouser

7 Primary Contact Title Primary Contact Title Contract Manager

8 Primary Contact Email Primary Contact Email
micheles.strickhouser@datumstorage.com

9 Primary Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 7177646350

10 Primary Contact Fax Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 7177646656

11 Primary Contact Mobile Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions)

12 Secondary Contact Name Secondary Contact Name Buck Gastrell

13 Secondary Contact Title Secondary Contact Title Director of Government Sales

14 Secondary Contact Email Secondary Contact Email buck.gastrell@datumstorage.com

15 Secondary Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 7177646350

16 Secondary Contact Fax Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 7177646656

17 Secondary Contact Mobile Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions)

18 Admin Fee Contact Name Admin Fee Contact Name. This person is responsible for Michele Strickhouser
paying the admin fee to TIPS.

19 Admin Fee Contact Email Admin Fee Contact Email
michele.strickhouser@datumstorage.com

20 Admin Fee Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 7177646350

21 Purchase Order Contact Name Purchase Order Contact Name. This person is responsible Michele Strickhouser
for receiving Purchase Orders from TIPS.

22 Purchase Order Contact Email Purchase Order Contact Email
michele.strickhouser@datumstorage.com

23 Purchase Order Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 7177646350

24 Company Website Company Website (Format - www.company.com) datumstorage.com

25 Federal ID Number: Federal ID Number also known as the Employer 112156739
Identification Number. (Format - 12-3456789)

26 Primary Address Primary Address 89 Church Road

27 Primary Address City Primary Address City Emigsville

28 Primary Address State Primary Address State (2 Digit Abbreviation) PA

29 Primary Address Zip Primary Address Zip 17318

30 Search Words: Please list search words to be posted in the TIPS filing, furniture, storage, cabinet,
database about your company that TIPS website users weapons, computer, security, high
might search. Words may be product names, density, rotary, Datum, Spacesaver,
manufacturers, or other words associated with the shelving, shelves, mobile
category of award. YOU MAY NOT LIST
NON-CATEGORY ITEMS. (Limit 500 words) (Format:
product, paper, construction, manufacturer name, etc.)
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31 Yes - No Do you wish to be eligible to participate in a TIPS contract Yes
in which a TIPS member utilizes federal funds on contracts
exceeding $100,000? (Non-Construction) (If YES, vendor
should download the Federal Regulations for
Contracts document from the Attachments section, fill out
the form and submit the document in the ”Response
Attachments” FEDERAL FUNDS section.) (Vendor must
also download the Suspension or Debarment Certificate
document from the Attachments section, fill out the form
and submit the document in the ”Response Attachments”
SUSPENSION OR DEBARMENT section.)

32 Yes - No Certification of Residency (Required by the State of No
Texas) Company submitting bid is a Texas resident
bidder?

33 Company Residence (City) Vendor's principal place of business is in the city of? Emigsville

34 Company Residence (State) Vendor's principal place of business is in the state of? PA

35 Felony Conviction Notice: (Required by the State of Texas) My firm is, as outlined on (No Response Required)
PAGE 5 in the Instructions to Bidders document:
(Questions 36 - 37)

36 Yes - No A publicly held corporation; therefore, this reporting No
requirement is not applicable?

37 Yes - No Is owned or operated by individual(s) who has/have been No
convicted of a felony? If answer is YES, a detailed
explanation of the name(s) and conviction(s) must be
uploaded to the ”Response Attachments” FELONY
CONVICTION section.

38 Pricing Information: Pricing information section. (Questions 39 - 42) (No Response Required)

39 Yes - No In addition to the typical unit pricing furnished herein, the Yes
Vendor agrees to furnish all current and future products at
prices that are proportionate to Dealer Pricing. If answer is
NO, include a statement detailing how pricing for TIPS
participants would be calculated in the PRICING document
that is uploaded to the ”Response Attachments” PRICING
section.

40 Yes - No Pricing submitted includes the TIPS administration fee? Yes

41 Yes - No Vendor agrees to remit to TIPS the required administration Yes
fee?

42 Yes - No Additional discounts to TIPS members for bulk quantities Yes
or scope of work?

43 Start Time Average start time after receipt of customer order is ____ 30
working days?

44 Years Experience Company years experience in this category? 47

45 Resellers: Does the vendor have resellers that it will name under this Yes
contract? (If applicable, vendor should download the
Reseller/Dealers spreadsheet from the Attachments
section, fill out the form and submit the document in the
”Response Attachments” RESELLERS section.

46 Prices are guaranteed for? (___Month(s), ___ Year(s), or Term of Contract) (Standard one year
term is ”Term of Contract”)
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Line Items

Response Total: $0.00



Resellers ‐ Dealers

Reseller/Dealer Name Address City State Zip

National Office Systems 7621 Rickenbacker Rd Gaithersburg MD 20879

Creative Office Pavilion 148 College St, Ste 400 Burlington VT 05401

Dimensional Systems 11770 Haynes Bridge Rd Alpharetta GA 30009

FSI Office 6410 Orr Rd Charlotte NC 28213

AADS Office Solutions 1810 W 4th St Tempe AZ 85280

TransGlobal Storage Solutions 1600 18th Ave NE Minneapolis MN 55418

Franklin Mills 2021 East Swan Lake Kent  OH 44240

Workspace Solutions 3660 Thousand Oaks Dr San Antonio TX 78247

Advanced Filing 1919 NW 19th St Ft Lauderdale FL 33311



Contact Name Contact Email Contact Phone

Jerry Kovack jkovack@nosinc.com 301‐840‐6264 

Cassondra Covington ccovington@cop‐inc.com 802.660.7000 

Don Bailey dbailey@saveofficespace.com   (770) 442-5555

Lisa Pack lisa.pack@formsandsupply.com   (800) 532-0335

Dana Garcia dgarcia@aadsofficesolutions.com (800) 927-6101

Darrell Turnock dturnock@transglobalstoragesolutions.com (651) 283-3044

Dave Sacchini daves@franklinmillsco.com (330) 678-4585

Mike Schiller mike@txworkspacesolutions.com   (210) 366-4414

Jeff Dysart jsdysart@gmail.com   (954) 792-8226



Contact Fax Company Website

(301) 840-0243 www.nosinc.com

205.329.0093 www.creativeofficepavilion.com 

(770) 442-9458 www.saveofficespace.com

(704) 596-0713  http://www.fsioffice.com/

(602) 426-1658 www.aadsofficesolutions.com

(651) 212-4909 www.transglobalstoragesolutions.com

(888) 678-4501 www.franklinmillsco.com

(210) 279-5974 www.txworkspacesolutions.com

(954) 792-2569 http://www.advancedfiling.com













References

** Must have at least 3 References. References must be School, City, County, University, State Agency or Other Government.

Organization City State Contact Name Contact Phone

Kennesaw State University Kennesaw GA Dan Glynn 770 670 9368

Temple University Philadelphia PA Leroy Roberts 215 204 7250

Montana Historical Society Helena  MT Molly Kruckenberg 406 444 4787

University of Cincinnati Cincinnati OH Blake Reid 513 556 2067

County of Northampton Easton PA Renee Drago 610 559 3050

DeKalb County  Sycamore IL Mary Simons 815 766 0660

York County York PA Christy Depew 717 840 7275
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Pennsylvania School of Dental Medicine

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania
Patient Record Transfer



Problem
The University of Pennsylvania School 
of Dental Medicine was in need of a 
new, space saving way to transfer 
confidential patient records to their 
respective students. Their current 
system of traditional lockers took up 
too much floor space and was not user 
friendly. They turned to Datum for 
assistance with their project.

Solution
The ThruStak™ was the ultimate solution. This system was built into the walls of the chart room, 
featured 545 openings with individual locking doors on the outside for student access, and an 
open back for easy file sorting by the chart room staff.

Each student had their own locker, custom built to house the oversized folders of their patients’ 
records. The new ThruStak™ also featured doors that opened from top to bottom, as opposed to 
the left-to-right hinged doors of the old system, which made accessing the lockers much easier, 
and caused less wear and tear on the doors themselves. The larger slots on the bottom were for 
instructor use.

89 Church Road, PO Box 355
Emigsville, PA 17318-0355
Factory  /  800-828-8018   
National  /  888-345-4641
www.datumfiling.com  /  sales@datumfiling.com

89 Church Road, PO Box 355
Emigsville, PA 17318-0355
Factory  /  800-828-8018   
National  /  888-345-4641
www.datumfiling.com  /  sales@datumfiling.com

“When we started this project we were out of room for more 
lockers.  I was thrilled that Datum was able to manufacture 

a custom product for our application.  Additionally I was 
impressed with their involvement and assistance from the 

design of the product to project coordination 
to installation.  I would highly recommend 

Datum for any storage projects.”

		  - Jerry Friel
		     Facilities Director
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Souderton Area High School

Souderton, Pennsylvania
Athletic Storage



Problem

Solution
To give Souderton’s Athletic Department the most cost effective solution, Datum installed a 
MobileTrak3® System, equipped with 4Post™ Shelving. Since the MobileTrak3® is a low profile high 
density storage system, it allowed them to still have a space saving mobile solution despite height 
restrictions in the room.

All of the carriages designed were 10 feet long and incorporated different types of 4Post™ shelves, 
dividers, and garment rods. By utilizing different sizes of shelving and carriages, custom sized storage 
compartments were created for each sport the school offered. Accommodating both equipment and 
uniforms in the same system improved accessibility and usability.

Keeping the uniforms and equipment in closed bins or cardboard boxes meant they were susceptible 
to dampness, mold, and odors. The open shelving design of 4Post™ allows for optimal airflow, meaning 
uniforms and equipment remain dry. Hanging the uniforms also keeps screen printed logos and 
numbers from cracking and sticking together, resulting in an increased lifespan.

Datum also matched the school’s colors to promote team spirit. The extra room the MobileTrak3® 
created is now being used for issuing uniforms and as extra workspace for the coaches.

The Souderton Area High School’s Athletic Department decided that it needed a better way to store 
and organize their sports teams’ uniforms and equipment in their newly constructed high school.

Previously, these items were stored in opaque bins and cardboard boxes in several different rooms 
that were scattered throughout the school. To make uniform exchanges easier and increase the 
lifespan of their uniforms and equipment they turned to Datum for help.

“Datum’s MobileTrak® System has been a wonderful 
addition to our equipment storage. Having everything in 
one location, being able to separate things into different 
storage units, and being able to locate all the different 
sporting teams’ equipment in a very quick manner has 
been very helpful to us.”

Art Sell
Equipment Manager, Souderton High School



Datum utilizes design programs to create 3D color renderings so customers can see exactly what their 
unique storage system will look like  in their facility, from size and scale to color and aesthetic appeal, 
before the system is purchased.

89 Church Road, PO Box 355  /  Emigsville, PA 17318-0355
Factory  /  800-828-8018    National  /  888-345-4641
www.datumfiling.com  /  sales@datumfiling.com

These drawings allowed us to 
illustrate the Athletic Department’s 
potential future growth as their 
storage needs increased.

Want to see this Profile Of Success in action?
To view the Souderton Area High School project video, 
visit our Case Studies section at www.datumfiling.com
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Woodway Police Department

Woodway, Texas
Personal Storage



Problem
During the renovation of their building, 
the Woodway Police Department found 
that they needed a convenient place 
for their officers to store their personal 
belongings in their locker room area.

Datum had the custom solution they 
were looking for.

Solution
Datum designed a new product to give the 
Woodway PD officers the storage they were 
looking for. What emerged from the process was 
the 4Post Locker™.

This locker featured a lockable hinged door on 
the outside, and shelves, a garment rod, and 
locking drawer on the inside. Each unit even 
features a powerstrip for officers to plug in and 
charge their electronics while they’re on duty.

The new lockers lined the walls of the locker 
room and gave the officers a place to store their 
personal belongings, including street clothes, 
hanging uniforms, shoes, toiletries, cell phones, 
and other items in a secure environment.

89 Church Road, PO Box 355
Emigsville, PA 17318-0355
Factory  /  800-828-8018   
National  /  800-345-4641
www.datumfiling.com  /  sales@datumfiling.com

Datum utilizes design programs to create 
3D color renderings for customers to see 
exactly what their unique storage system 
will look like in their facility, from size and 
scale to color and aesthetic appeal, before 
the system is purchased.




